
From: Scott A. Ringler
To: Susan Stec
Subject: 2023 Sidewalk Repair Program
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 2:42:31 PM
Attachments: 2023 DDA Sidewalk Quantities.pdf

Susie,
 
Attached, please find the estimated cost of the 2023 Sidewalk Repairs being funded by the DDA.
 
In addition, the estimated engineering is approximately 15% of the construction cost (not included in
the estimated costs).
 
Please let me know if you need anything else.
 
Scott
 
 
Scott A. Ringler, PE, LEED-AP 
Partner

1025 E. Maple, Suite 100
Birmingham, MI, 48009
p 248.852.3100
m 248.821.5552
d 248.598.5159
f  313.962.5068

sringler@giffelswebster.com
www.giffelswebster.com
privacy policy
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mailto:SStec@lathrupvillage.org
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EB 11 Mile (Meadowbrook to Southfield) 390 1 315 50 5


EB 11 Mile (Southfield to Lathrup) 1 105 25 80 10


EB 11 Mile (Lathrup to East Boundary) 65 25 40 10


WB 11 Mile (East Bdry to Lathrup) 100 1


WB 11 Mile (Lathrup Blv to Southfield) 1 400 375 25


WB 11 Mile (Southfield to Meadowbrook) 1 565 565


WB 11 Mile (Meadowbrook to Eldorado) 200 175 25 5


WB 11 Mile (Eldorado to Goldengate) 150 75 75 10


WB 11 Mile (Goldengate to Bloomfield) 60 60 10


WB 11 Mile (Bloomfield to Santa Barbara) 95 95 15


WB 11 Mile (Santa Barbara to Red River) 105 25 80 15


WB 11 Mile (Red River to Evergreen) 400 365 35


27350 Southfield Road 200 200


27400 Southfield (California) 1 100 100


27400 Southfield ( Interior Park) 1000 1 1000


17611 12 Mile 200 150 50


17535 12 Mile 1 155 125 30


17401 12 Mile 1 100 100


Total Quantity 6 4390 2 3621 540 105 0 0 80


Cost $105.50 $1.52 $18.19 $6.80 $8.03 $9.27 $12.13 $24.26 $42.45


Total Cost $633.00 $6,672.80 $36.38 $24,622.80 $4,336.20 $973.35 $0.00 $0.00 $3,396.00 $40,670.53


Includes 2% increase for concrete


2023 Sidewalk Repair Program - DDA Responsibility






